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Subject: R.12-03-014 (2012 LTPP) Request of the Environmental Parties for Extension of
Time SERVICE 1 of 4

(NB -- In a misguided attempt to rush this out the door prior to the
impending Memorial Day weekend, | tried to serve the entire list in
one email. Bad idea. My apologies for those of you who receive two
copies)

Your Honor,

CEERT, CEJA, IREC, NRDC, Sierra Club and Vote Solar (Environmental
Parties), all parties to this proceeding, respectfully request an extension of
the May 31, 2012 due date for Comments on the Track 2 2012 Energy
Division Straw Proposal on LTPP Planning Standards (Straw Proposal).

The Environmental Parties seek this extension in order to review the
actual CEC data and assumptions that are proposed in this Straw
Proposal. The CEC Final 2012 Demand Forecast, which is critical to the
Straw Proposal, has not yet been released by the CEC. Thus, parties
cannot meaningfully analyze the substance of that forecast, which is
central to this procurement proceeding.

Equally important to this Straw Proposal and procurement proceeding is
the CEC’s Incremental Uncommitted Energy Efficiency report, which also
has not yet been released by the CEC. The CEC plans to adopt the Final
Demand Forecast at its June 13-2012 business meeting, and release the
Incremental Uncommitted Energy Efficiency report in late June 2012.
Similarly, the ICF CHP Policy Analysis has not yet been published.
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To balance the need to adhere to the procedural schedule with the need
to ensure access to robust data, the Environmental Parties propose a new
Straw Proposal Comment date of June 29, 2012. We propose this date
because the Track 2 schedule published at page 10 of the recently issued
LTPP Scoping Memo appears able to accommodate the deadline
extension. The ACR on the Planning Assumptions and the Energy
Division Draft Scenarios would need to be moved forward, but the
proposed extension still provides for two and a half months before a
September 14, 2012 ruling on the scenarios.

Your consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerest Regards,

Kelly M. Foley
Attorney for The Vote Solar Initiative

Also On Behalf of CEERT, CEJA, IREC, NRDC and Sierra Club

2089 Tracy Court
Folsom, CA 95630
phone: 916.367.2017
fax: 520.463.7025

kelly@votesolar.org

get some sun: www.votesolar.org
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